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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   23-TA004867LP 
Project No.:    6110070 
Solicitation Title:   Summer Place Condos Waterline Replacement   
Addendum Date:    September 28, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Leslie Peer   
 
IFBC No. 23-TA004867LP is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC No. 23-TA004867LP. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was September 18, 2023.  
 
 
REPLACE:  
 
SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX L, BID PRICING FORM 
Replace Appendix L Bid Pricing Form, with Appendix L Bid Pricing Form Revised issued with 
this Addendum 1. 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHEMENT 2, – TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS 
Replace Summer Place Condos WM Replacement Technical Specifications in its entirety with Bid 
Attachment 2 Technical Specifications Revised issued with this Addendum 1 as a separate 
attachment. 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHEMNTS, BID ATTACHEMNT 3, – PLAN SET/ DRAWINGS 
Replace Summer Place Condos WM Replacement Plan Set / Drawings in its entirety with Bid 
Attachment 3 Plan Set / Drawings Revised issued with this Addendum 1 as a separate attachment. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Is a construction cost estimate or budget associated with the Summer Place Condos  

Waterline Replacement Project? 
R1. The estimated opinion of cost is $2,438,873.00. 
 
Q2. On sheet 8 of 19 the plan calls out to install 68 LF of 6” DIP across 15th Street (US 

301).  Does the County have a permit for this work? 
R2. This portion of 15th Street East is not a state road.  Manatee County has designated 15th  

Street East / 301 Boulevard East as a Principle Arterial, according to the Manatee County 
Comprehensive Plan Traffic Element.  The road is owned and maintained by Manatee 
County and is not on the State Highway System.  The road is also designated as County 
Road (CR) 683.  

 
Q3. I do not see a MOT plan provided in the set of plans for this work on 15th Street (US 

301).  Will one be provided? 
R3. No, MOT plan will be provided by contractor prior to commencement of construction.  See 

Section C, Bid Attachments, Bid Attachment 2, - Technical Specifications note 24 and note 
65 through note 66 on Sheet 2 Notes. 

 
Q4. Does the proposed 6” water line work on sheet 8 of 19 crossing 15th Street (US 301) 

require it to be performed at night? 
R4. No, Contractor can do work over night with prior approval from the County. 
 
Q5. Plan sheet 17 of 19 provided with detail UG 12 does not meet the FDOT specifications 

for the asphalt replacement crossing 15th Street (US 301).  The FDOT specification 
for asphalt is SP MIX AND FC MIX.  Please clarify. 

R5. On County Roads, SI and SIII asphaltic concrete will suffice, while on State Road an.SP 
equivalent is required.  This portion of 15th Street East is not a state road.  Manatee County 
has designated 15t Street East / 301 Boulevard East as a Principle Arterial, according to 
the Manatee County Comprehensive Plan Traffic Element.  The road is owned and 
maintained by Manatee County and is not on the State Highway System.  The road is also 
designated as County Road (CR) 683. 
 

Q6. On plan sheet 8 can the proposed 6” water line crossing 15th Street (US 301) by open 
cut be changed to HDD? 

R6. No, to limit the depth of the pipe we want to maintain its current method of installation. 
 
Q7. Can you provide the bid form in excel? 
R7. Excel version of Appendix L Bid Pricing Form Revised (fillable)is available for download 

as a separate attachment. 
 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 
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INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



APPENDIX L, BID PRICING FORM REVISED
Summer Place Condo Waterline Replacement

PROJECT NUMBER: 6110070  

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNITS QTY.

BID A UNIT 
PRICE 330 

CALENDAR 
DAYS

($)

BID A 
EXTENDED 
PRICE 330 

CALENDAR 
DAYS

BID B UNIT 
PRICE 330 

CALENDAR 
DAYS

($)

BID B 
EXTENDED 
PRICE 330 

CALENDAR 
DAYS

1 Pavement Repair & Road Restoration
1.01      Road Pavement Base SY 1,432
1.02      Road Pavement Asphalt SY 1,700
1.03      Mill & Overlay SY 7,027

2 Sidewalk Replacement, conc. (4" min. thick.) SY 23
3 Sodding SY 800
4 Grout Fill Abandoned Pipe CY 32
5 2" Blow-off Assembly EA 3
6 Permitting Fees- Building Dept.- BPA Installation EA 5
7 Backflow Prevention Assemblies  

7.01      DC 3/4" EA 10
7.02      RPZ 3/4" EA 39

8 Remove Ex. Utilties  
8.01      2" Gate Valve EA 1
8.02      6" Gate Valve EA 19
8.03      Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 2

9 Pipe  
9.01      2" COPPER, (SDR-9) LF 23
9.02      4" PVC, (C-900) LF 80
9.03      6" PVC, (C-900) LF 596
9.04      4" DIP, (Class 350) LF 31
9.05      6" DIP, (Class 350) LF 2,984
9.06      2" PE, (SDR-9) LF 578
9.07      4" HDPE, (DR-11) LF 117

10 4 " Steel Casing Pipe (Class 350) LF 50 Added
10 11 Water Services  

10.01 11.01      1" PE Single Service (Short) EA 13
10.02 11.02      1" PE Single Service (Long), w/ 2" casing EA 27
10.03 11.03      1" PE Double Service (Short) EA 3
10.04 11.04      1" PE Double Service (Long), w/ 2" casing EA 13
10.05 11.05      Additional 1" Service Pipe over 10' (Short) & 30' (Long) LF 302

11 12 Ductile Iron Fittings  
11.01 12.01      4" Plug x 2" Compression Fitting, DI EA 3
11.02 12.02      4" 45 Degree Bend, MJ EA 2
11.03 12.03      6"x4" Reducer, MJ EA 2
11.04 12.04      6" 22.5 Degree Bend, MJ EA 2
11.05 12.05      6" 45 Degree Bend, MJ EA 30
11.06 12.06      6" 90 Degree Bend, MJ EA 1
11.07 12.07      6"x4" Cross MJ EA 1
11.08 12.08      6" Tee, MJ EA 8
11.09 12.09      6" Tee, MJ (Cut-in) EA 1

12 13 Pipe Joint Restraints  
12.01 13.01      4" EA 6
12.02 13.02      6" EA 174

13 14 HDPE Pipe Adapter, MJ  
13.01 14.01      2" EA 6
13.02 14.02      4" EA 2

14 15 Valves  
14.01 15.01      2" Gate Valve EA 2
14.02 15.02      4" Gate Valve EA 1
14.03 15.03      6" Gate Valve EA 11

15 16 Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 3
16 17 Thermoplastic Striping  

16.01 17.01      Stop Bar, White, 24" LF 12
16.02 17.02      White, 6" LF 40
16.03 17.03      Double Yellow, 6" LF 80

17 18 Erosion Control LS 1
 18 19 Silt Fence LF 9
19 20 Inlet Protection EA 16
20 21 Traffic Control LS 1
21 22 Misc. Concrete, 3,000 psi CY 5

SubTotal Construction Cost   
22 23 Mobilization (10% of SubTotal) 10% 1   
23 24 Record Drawings LS 1   
24 25 Contingency (Used with prior County approval only) 10% 1   

Total Construction Cost   

Bidder:_____________________________________________________

Bidders must provide prices fpr each line item for this to be considered responsive

*To be considered responsive, it is the sole responsibility of the bidder to correctly calculate and manually enter all sub-total, contingency, and total bid price fields.

Signature:___________________________________________________

IFBC 23-TA004867LP

WATER LINES 6-INCH & UNDER

Manatee County BCC IFBC 23-TA004867LP  41
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